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CCA Official Filing 
2/25/2005 4:57 PM* ** * *** ** * * 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry* ** * ** 1 

Timolyn Henry 

AIELLO, CYNTHIA A (ASI) [ca6719@sbc.com] 
Friday, February 25, 2005 450 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
SBC Telecom Request for State Waiver 

Attachments: Florida State Waiver Requestdoc; PAS Part 4A TampaCen Florida.doc; PAS MTE 
TampaCen Florida.doc 

pJ "..l..,l . . I.I.. . . 

Florida State PAS Part 1A PAS MTE 
aiver Request .dn paCen Florida .)aCen Florida .dc 

Attached €or the Florida Public Service Commission is a State 
Waiver Request from SBC Telecom, Inc.: 

<<Florida State Waiver Request.doc>z <<PAS Part 1A TampaCen Florida.doc>> <<PAS MTE 
TampaCen Florida.doc>> 

Please contact me di rec t ly  if you have questions regarding this email or request. 

Thank you. 

Cynthia A. Aiel10 
Manager - Code Administration 
SBC Advanced Solutions, Inc.  
Office 916-454-2360 
Fax 916-457-8624 
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SBC Telecom, Inc. 
175 E. Houston Street 
San Antonio, Texas 78205 
Contact: Cynthia A. Aiel10 
Phone: (916) 454-2360 
Emai I : Cyn t h ia . A i e I Io @ S BC.CO M 

February 25,2005 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Cornmission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 

Re: Request f o r  State Waiver t o  Obtain Full Code 

SBC Telecom (SBCT), Inc., respectfully submits this request for  approval o f  a 
State Waiver t o  obtain a full code from NeuStar, Inc., for  the purpose o f  
establishing an LRN for  the new Hosted Internet Protocol Communication Services 
(HIPCS) Voice over Internet Protocol (VoIP) switch (TAMTFLTWlMb) serving 
customers out of the Tampa Central (TampaCen) rate center in Tampa, Florida. 

Please note that the attachments to  this letter contain Confidential Proprietary 
Business information that should be treated by the Commission as confidential. 

On February 21, 2005, SBCT submitted a Part 1A and Q Months t o  Exhaust (MTE) 
and Utilization Certification Worksheet - TN Level in the Pooling Administration 
System (PAS); copies of the Part 1A and MTE worksheet have been attached t o  
this request. One full code was requested fo r  the TampaCen rate center. A t  the 
completion of the code request, PAS generated an error message indicating that 
the required utilization level was not met. SBCT currently has three blocks 
assigned out of the TampaCen rate center; the 0,1, and 9 blocks have been 
established out of SBCTs TAMTFLTWMO switch. The new code that SBCT is 
seeking would be served out of the TAMTFLTWlMD switch that would be used t o  
provide HIPCS VoIP Service to  customers served out of the Tampden rate center. 
Appropriately, the State Waiver Option was selected in PAS. 

The code that is desired f o r  assignment, 813-425, is st i l l  shown i o  be available as 
of February 25,2005 according t o  the NANPA Central Of f  ice Code Availability 
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Report. SBCT plans t o  donate blocks 0,Z-9 out of this code t o  the Numbering Pool, 
retaining only the "1" thousand block fo r  its' LRN. 

Please feel f ree t o  contact Cynthia Aiello if you have any questions iegarding this 
request. 

._ . 

Thank you f o r  your consideration. 

s/Cynthia A. Aiel10 
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Type-of Application : New 
Tracking Number : 813-TAMPACEN-FL-I08469 

1.1 Contact Information : 
CI, 

Note: I f  any of the contact info is incorrect, edit your user profile. 
3lock Applicant : 

Company Name SBC TELECOM, INC. - FL 
Headquarters Address 175 Houston Street 

State CA 
City San Antonio 

Zip 78205 

Contact Name Cynthia a aiel 
Contact Address 3675 T Street 

City Sacramento 
Zip 95816 

Telephone (91 6)  454-2360 

0 

Room 139 
State CA 

E-mail ea671 9@sbc.com 
Pooling Administrator : 

Contact Name Gary Zahn 
Contact Address 1800 Sutter St. Ste. 780 

City Concord 
Zip 94520 

Telephone 9253638753 
E-mail gary.zahn@neustar.biz 

(916) 457- 
8624 Fax 

State CA 

Fax 9253637688 

I .2 General Information 
y__I P, ,, 

LRN Needed YES 
NPA 813 
OCN 2665 - S8C TELECQM, INC. - FL 

LATA 952 

Parent Company OCN 0555 
Number of Thousands-Blocks 

Requested 

Switch Identification (Switching TAMTFLTW, 
I de nti t y/PO 1 

Rate Center TAMPA CENTRAL 

City or Wire Center 
Name 

Rate Center Sub 
Zone 



- __ - 
Date of Application 02121M005 

Requested Block Effective 05105\2005 
Date 

Request Expedited Treatment N 

D .4 Type of Service Provider Requesting the Thousands-Block 
- -  

a) Type of Service Provider CAP OR CLEC 
b) Primary type of service Other 

Blocks tu be used for 
c) Thousands-Block(s) (NPA- 81 3-xxx-l 

UXX-X) assignment preference 
d) Thousands-Btock(s) (NPA- 

NXX-X) that are undesirable 
for this assignment, if any 

e> If requesting a code for LRN 
purposes, indicate which 

block(s) you will be keeping ~ ‘ ~ S - X X X - ?  
(the remainder of the blocks 

will be given to the pool) 
__ 

1.5 Type of Request 

Initial block for rate center 

Change block 
Disconnect block 

Growth block for rate center Yes 

I hereby certify that the above information requesting an NXX-X block is true and accurate to the best of 
my knowledge and that this application has been prepared in accordance with the Thousands-Block 
(NXX-X) Pooling Administration Guidelines tNC 99-01 27-023 



P oo I i n g Ad m i n i st rat i o n S ys tern 

Name of Block Applicant Cynthia a aiel10 

OCN 2665 

I List all Codes NPA(s)-NXXs and Blocks 
N PA(s)-NXX-X(s) 

i 

past 90 days and excluded from the 0 
Utilization calculation 

*I --- !I----- 



H. Months to Exhaust (Numbers Available fur Assignment to customers (A) 1 Average Monthly Forecast 
(G)S 

A A 875 

I. UtilizationS(Assigned Numbers (6)) / (Total Numbering Resources (C) - 
Excluded Numbers (D)) * 100 

Explanation 

We do not meet the required utilization threshold and select the State Waiver Option. 

35.942 

35.967 


